

## Prof. Gonca ATICI

### Personal Information

**Office Phone:** [+90 212 473 7070](tel:+902124737070) Extension: 18151

**Fax Phone:** [+90 212 590 4040](tel:+902125904040)

**Email:** [goncaatici@istanbul.edu.tr](mailto:goncaatici@istanbul.edu.tr)

**Web:** <https://avesis.istanbul.edu.tr/goncaatici>

**Address:** İşletme Fakültesi, İ.Ü. İşletme Fakültesi Avcılar Kampüsü 34322 Avcılar -İstanbul

### Biography

Gonca Atici is an Associate Professor at Istanbul University, Department of Business, Istanbul-Turkey. Dr. Atici has a BA in Economics (English) from Istanbul University (1997), a MS in Money & Banking from Istanbul University (1999) and a PhD in Economics from Istanbul University (2006). Her research interests lie in the corporate finance, foreign direct investments, financing of small and medium sized enterprises and macroeconomics. She has taught Corporate Finance, Business Finance, Macroeconomics and Microeconomics at both graduate and undergraduate levels. She is a referee to both internal and international journals.

### Education Information

Doctorate, İstanbul Üniversitesi, Institute of Social Sciences, İktisat, Turkey 2000 - 2006

Post Graduate, İstanbul Üniversitesi, Institute of Social Sciences, Para / Banka, Turkey 1997 - 1999

Under Graduate, İstanbul Üniversitesi, Faculty of Economics, İngilizce İktisat, Turkey 1993 - 1997

### Certificates, Courses and Trainings

Education Management and Planning, EĞİTİCİNİN EĞİTİMİ, SAKARYA ÜNİVERSİTESİ, 2019

### Dissertations

Doctorate, Küçük ve Orta Ölçekli İşletmelerin (KOBİ'lerin) Ekonomik Gelişime Etkileri, Finansman Kaynakları ve KOBİ'lerin Büyümesini Sağlayan Faktörlere İlişkin Bir Karşılaştırma , Istanbul University, Institute of Social Sciences, İktisat, 2006

Post Graduate, Asya Krizi ve Türk Tekstil Sektörüne Etkileri, Istanbul University, Institute of Social Sciences, Para / Banka, 1999

### Research Areas

Economics, Financial Economics, Finance, Money-Banking, Money, Capital and Financial Institutions

### Academic Titles / Tasks

Professor, Istanbul University, School Of Business, Department Of Business Administration, 2021 - Continues

Associate Professor, Istanbul University, School Of Business, Ticaret Hukuku, 2016 - 2021

Associate Professor, Maltepe University, İktisadi Ve İdari Bilimler Fakültesi, İşletme (İngilizce), 2015 - 2016

Assistant Professor, Maltepe University, İktisadi Ve İdari Bilimler Fakültesi, İşletme (İngilizce), 2009 - 2015

## Professional Experience

Head of Department, İstanbul Üniversitesi, School of Business, 2017 - Continues

Board Member, Maltepe Üniversitesi, Sosyal Bilimler Enstitüsü, 2012 - 2016

Head of Department, Maltepe Üniversitesi, İktisadi Ve İdari Bilimler Fakültesi, İşletme (İngilizce), 2012 - 2016

Head of Department, Maltepe Üniversitesi, İktisadi Ve İdari Bilimler Fakültesi, Bankacılık Ve Finans, 2011 - 2016

Assistant Director of the Institute, Maltepe Üniversitesi, Sosyal Bilimler Enstitüsü, 2011 - 2012

Deputy Head of Department, Maltepe Üniversitesi, İktisadi Ve İdari Bilimler Fakültesi, Bankacılık Ve Finans, 2009 - 2011

Acting Department Head, Industrial Development Bank of Turkey, 1997 - 2009

## Courses

MONEY, BANKING and FINANCIAL MARKETS, Under Graduate, 2016 - 2017, 2017 - 2018, 2018 - 2019, 2019 - 2020

EKONOMİ, Post Graduate, 2018 - 2019, 2019 - 2020

KRİPTO-PARA BLOKZİNCİRİ VE FİNANSAL SİSTEM, Under Graduate, 2019 - 2020

MICROECONOMICS, Under Graduate, 2016 - 2017, 2017 - 2018, 2018 - 2019, 2019 - 2020

EKONOMİ, Post Graduate, 2017 - 2018, 2018 - 2019

MİKROEKONOMİ, Under Graduate, 2016 - 2017, 2017 - 2018, 2018 - 2019, 2019 - 2020

GİRİŞİMCİLİK ve KOBİ'LER, Under Graduate, 2016 - 2017, 2017 - 2018, 2018 - 2019

INTERNATIONAL FINANCE, Under Graduate, 2015 - 2016

FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT, Under Graduate, 2015 - 2016

FİNANSMAN YÖNETİMİ, Under Graduate, 2015 - 2016

MICROECONOMICS, Under Graduate, 2015 - 2016

CORPORATE FINANCE, Post Graduate, 2015 - 2016

FİNANSAL YÖNETİM, Under Graduate, 2015 - 2016

## Advising Theses

ATICI G., Türk Bankacılık Sisteminde 2001 Krizi ve 2008 Finansal Krizinin Türk Bankacılık Sektörüne Etkileri, Post Graduate, S.Adanur(Student), 2012

ATICI G., Bankacılık Sisteminde Kurumsal Yönetimin Önemi ve Bankalara İlişkin Bir Karşılaştırma, Post Graduate, S.Gül(Student), 2012

ATICI G., BASEL ıı Düzenlemelerinin KOBİ'lerin Finansman Sorunlarına Etkileri, Post Graduate, O.Sarı(Student), 2011

## Jury Memberships

PhD Thesis Monitoring Committee Member, PhD Thesis Monitoring Committee Member, İstanbul Okan Üniversitesi, February, 2021

PhD Thesis Monitoring Committee Member, PhD Thesis Monitoring Committee Member, İstanbul Okan Üniversitesi, February, 2021

PhD Thesis Monitoring Committee Member, PhD Thesis Monitoring Committee Member, İstanbul Okan Üniversitesi, January, 2021

Doctoral Examination, Doctoral Examination, İstanbul Sabahattin Zaim Üniversitesi, December, 2020

PhD Thesis Monitoring Committee Member, PhD Thesis Monitoring Committee Member, İstanbul Okan Üniversitesi,

August, 2020

Doctoral Examination, Doctoral Examination, İstanbul Sabahattin Zaim Üniversitesi, June, 2020

## Articles Published in Other Journals

- I. **Editorial: Recent Trends in Research and Future Expectations**  
Atıcı G.  
JOURNAL OF GOVERNANCE AND REGULATION, vol.9, no.3, pp.1-3, 2020 (Refereed Journals of Other Institutions)
- II. **Bitcoin and Blockchain: A Threat or Opportunity for the Financial System**  
Atıcı G.  
European Journal of Economics and Business Studies, vol.4, no.3, pp.1-7, 2018 (Refereed Journals of Other Institutions)
- III. **Islamic (participation) banking and economic growth: Empirical focus on Turkey**  
Atıcı G.  
Asian Economic and Financial Review, vol.8, pp.1354-1364, 2018 (Refereed Journals of Other Institutions)
- IV. **Global Financial Crisis and Islamic Financial Products**  
Atıcı G.  
China-USA Business Review, vol.16, no.11, pp.549-555, 2017 (Refereed Journals of Other Institutions)
- V. **CHANGING OWNERSHIP IN THE TURKISH NON-FINANCIAL CORPORATIONS LISTED ON BORSA ISTANBUL (BIST)**  
Atıcı G., Gürsoy G.  
Corporate Ownership & Control Journal, vol.1, no.13, pp.1419-1429, 2015 (Refereed Journals of Other Institutions)
- VI. **Foreign Ownership and Export Orientation: Evidence from Turkey**  
Atıcı G., Gürsoy G.  
International Research Journal of Finance and Economics, vol.115, no.1, pp.8-21, 2013 (Refereed Journals of Other Institutions)
- VII. **Financial Crises and Turkish Banking Sector**  
ATICI G.  
Ekonomik Toplumsal ve Siyasal Analiz Dergisi, no.2, pp.41-52, 2013 (National Refreed University Journal)
- VIII. **The Determinants of Capital Buffer in the Turkish Banking System**  
Atıcı G.  
International Business Research, vol.6, pp.224-234, 2013 (Refereed Journals of Other Institutions)
- IX. **Foreign Direct Investment and Export Decision Relationship in the Large Turkish Firms**  
Atıcı G.  
Journal of Applied Finance & Banking, vol.2, no.4, pp.167-184, 2012 (Refereed Journals of Other Institutions)
- X. **Financial Crises and Capital Buffer: Evidence from the Turkish Banking Sector**  
Atıcı G.  
Banks and Bank Systems, vol.6, no.1, pp.72-86, 2011 (Refereed Journals of Other Institutions)

## Books & Book Chapters

- I. **Digital and Digitalized Economy in EMs: A Focus on Turkey", in: Emerging Markets**  
Atıcı G.  
in: Emerging Markets, Vito Bobek, Editor, IntechOpen, London, pp.1-14, 2021
- II. **Digital Economy, Blockchain, and Financial System**  
Atıcı G.  
Nobel Yayın Dağıtım, Ankara, 2020
- III. **Corporate Ownership and Control Revisited: Trends for Turkish Non-Financial Corporations**

ATICI G., GÜRSOY G.

in: Corporate Ownership and Control: International Trends, Kostyuk, A. N., Tutino, M., & Prigge, S. (Eds.), Editor, Virtus Interpress, Sumy, Ukraine, pp.82-94, 2019

- IV. **Bitcoin and Blockchain: A Threat or Opportunity for the Financial System**  
ATICI G.  
in: New Studies and Research in Economics, Giuseppe T. D.; Corona F.; Bakhtiar S.; Marques A. P.; , Editor, Euser & Mcser, Rome, pp.126-132, 2019
- V. **FİNANSAL PİYASALAR VE KURUMLAR**  
Atıcı G.  
in: Finansal Yönetim Temel Teoriler ve Açıklamalı Örnekler, Gündoğdu A., Editor, Seçkin Yayıncılık, Ankara, pp.51-63, 2018
- VI. **HALKA AÇIK ŞİRKETLERDE SAHİPLİK YAPISI**  
ATICI G., GÜRSOY G.  
in: Finansal Yönetim ve Portföy Yönetim Teorisi, MÜNYAS T., Editor, Seçkin Yayıncılık, Ankara, pp.423-434, 2018
- VII. **FİNANSAL PİYASALAR VE KURUMLAR**  
Atıcı G.  
in: Finansal Yönetim Temel Teoriler ve Açıklamalı Örnekler, Aysel Gündoğdu, Editor, Seçkin Yayıncılık, Ankara, pp.66-87, 2017
- VIII. **Turkish Banking System: Maturing with Crises**  
Atıcı G., Gürsoy G.  
in: Global Financial Crisis and Its Ramifications on Capital Markets, Hacıoğlu Ü., Dinçer H., Editor, Springer, London/Berlin , Chur, pp.337-345, 2017
- IX. **Uluslararası Finansal Krizler ve Türk Bankacılık Sektörü**  
ATICI G., gürsoy g.  
in: Halil SEYİDOĞLU'na Armağan Finansal Kriz Yazıları, Kalaycı İ., Editor, Nobel Yayın Dağıtım, Ankara, pp.255-271, 2010

## **Refereed Congress / Symposium Publications in Proceedings**

- I. **BITCOIN AND BLOCKCHAIN: A THREAT OR OPPORTUNITY FOR THE FINANCIAL SYSTEM**  
ATICI G.  
EUROPEAN CENTER FOR SCIENCE EDUCATION AND RESEARCH International Conference on Social Sciences, Paris, France, 24 November 2018, pp.70
- II. **Global Finans Krizi ve İslami Finansal Ürünler**  
Atıcı G.  
INTERNATIONAL CONGRESS OF ISLAMIC ECONOMY, FINANCE AND ETHICS, İstanbul, Turkey, 29 - 30 April 2017, pp.30
- III. **From the Financial Crisis to the Real Economy: Importance of Access to Finance**  
ATICI G.  
International Congress of Local Development and Finance, İstanbul, Turkey, 23 - 24 March 2017, pp.10-14
- IV. **Changing Ownership in the Turkish Non-Financial Corporations Listed on Borsa İstanbul**  
ATICI G., Gürsoy G.  
Second International Borsa İstanbul Finance & Economics Conference, İstanbul, Turkey, 1 - 02 October 2015, pp.1
- V. **Capital Structure Characteristics of the Turkish Firms with Different Ownership Types**  
ATICI G., Gürsoy G.  
Second International Borsa İstanbul Finance & Economics Conference, İstanbul, Turkey, 1 - 02 October 2015, pp.1
- VI. **Türkiye'de Halka Açık Şirketlerin Ortaklık Yapısı**  
ATICI G., Gürsoy G.  
International İstanbul Finance Conference, İstanbul, Turkey, 30 - 31 May 2013, pp.1-10
- VII. **Ödemeler Bilançosunda İhracatın Önemi:Büyük Şirketlerin Performansına Yönelik Panel Veri Analizi**

ATICI G., Gürsoy G.

Marmara Üniversitesi Uluslararası Finans Sempozyumu, İstanbul, Turkey, 08 November 2012, pp.451-466

**VIII. Foreign Direct Investment and Export Decision Relationship in the Large Turkish Firms**

ATICI G., Gürsoy G.

International Istanbul Finance Conference, İstanbul, Turkey, 13 - 14 June 2012, pp.61-69

**IX. Finansal Krizler ve Türk Bankacılık Sektörü**

ATICI G., Gürsoy G.

Marmara Üniversitesi Uluslararası Finans Sempozyumu, İstanbul, Turkey, 10 December 2010, pp.487-505

## Activities in Scientific Journals

Journal of Governance and Regulation, Committee Member, 2020 - Continues

Turkish Journal of Islamic Economics (TUJISE) , Editor, 2019 - Continues

European Journal of Marketing and Economics, Publication Committee Member, 2018 - Continues

European Journal of Economics and Business Studies, Publication Committee Member, 2018 - Continues

Finans Politik ve Ekonomik Yorumlar, Committee Member, 2018 - Continues

Bankacılık ve Sermaye Piyasası Araştırmaları Dergisi, Advisory Committee Member, 2016 - Continues

## Scientific Refereeing

FINANCIAL INNOVATION, Journal Indexed in SSCI, March 2021

FINANCIAL INNOVATION, Journal Indexed in SSCI, March 2021

FİNANS POLİTİK VE EKONOMİK YORUMLAR DERGİSİ, National Scientific Refreed Journal, January 2021

Corporate Governance and Sustainability Review, Other Indexed Journal, December 2020

Technopark, Istanbul University, Turkey, December 2020

MUHASEBE BİLİM DÜNYASI DERGİSİ, National Scientific Refreed Journal, November 2020

Journal of Governance and Regulation, Other Indexed Journal, October 2020

FINANCIAL INNOVATION, Journal Indexed in SSCI, July 2020

Istanbul Business Research , Journal Indexed in ESCI, May 2020

Corporate Governance and Sustainability Review, Other Indexed Journal, May 2020

Elsevier-Global Finance Journal, Journal Indexed in ESCI, February 2020

Technopark, Istanbul University, Turkey, January 2020

Istanbul Business Research , Journal Indexed in ESCI, March 2019

Business and Economics Research Journal, Other Indexed Journal, October 2018

Business and Economics Research Journal , Other Indexed Journal, April 2016

Business and Economics Research Journal , Other Indexed Journal, May 2015

Business and Economics Research Journal, Other Indexed Journal, June 2013

Business and Economics Research Journal , Other Indexed Journal, February 2012

## Tasks In Event Organizations

Atıcı G., 2nd International Conference on Advancing Knowledge from Multidisciplinary Perspectives in Engineering & Technology, Scientific Congress, İstanbul, Turkey, Mart 2021

Atıcı G., 22nd INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES, Scientific Congress, Amsterdam, Netherlands, Ekim 2020

Atıcı G., International Conference on Recent Social Studies and Humanities, Scientific Congress, Lisbon, Portugal, Haziran 2020

Atıcı G., 21st INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SOCIAL SCIENCES, Scientific Congress, Amsterdam, Netherlands, Nisan

2020

Atcı G., 20th International Conference on Social Sciences, Scientific Congress, Zürich, Switzerland, Eylül 2019

Atcı G., 15th International Conference on Social Sciences, Scientific Congress, Leuven, Belgium, Eylül 2019

Atcı G., 19th International Conference on Social Sciences, Scientific Congress, Brussels, Belgium, Temmuz 2019

Atcı G., 18th International Conference on Social Sciences, Scientific Congress, Lisbon, Portugal, Mayıs 2019

Atcı G., 17th International Conference on Social Sciences, Scientific Congress, Murcia, Spain, Mart 2019

Atcı G., Ünal H. T. , Arıcan E., Apak S., INTERNATIONAL CONGRESS OF ISLAMIC ECONOMY, FINANCE AND ETHICS, Scientific Congress, İstanbul, Turkey, Nisan 2017

## **Mobility Activity**

Erasmus Programme, Lecturing, Technical University Budapest, Hungary, 2010 - 2010

## **Edit Congress and Symposium Activities**

International Conference on Social Sciences XVI, Working Group, Paris, France, 2018

INTERNATIONAL CONGRESS OF ISLAMIC ECONOMY, FINANCE AND ETHICS, Working Group, İstanbul, Turkey, 2017

SECOND INTERNATIONAL CONGRESS OF LOCAL DEVELOPMENT AND FINANCE, Working Group, İstanbul, Turkey, 2017

Second International Borsa Istanbul Finance & Economics Conference, Working Group, İstanbul, Turkey, 2015

International Istanbul Finance Conference, Working Group, İstanbul, Turkey, 2013

Marmara Üniversitesi Uluslararası Finans Sempozyumu, Working Group, İstanbul, Turkey, 2012

International Istanbul Finance Conference, Working Group, İstanbul, Turkey, 2012

Marmara Üniversitesi Uluslararası Finans Sempozyumu, Working Group, İstanbul, Turkey, 2010

## **Awards**

Atcı G., DISTINGUISHED REVIEWER 2020: CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND SUSTAINABILITY REVIEW, Corporate Governance And Sustainability Review, September 2020